Vahid Moradi

Senior Android Developer

A pragmatic clean coder that considers timely delivery and continuous improvement and especially innovation with 10+ successful projects and 13+ years of experience in software development with a strong focus on Kotlin and Java for android.

Phone: (+98) 9375302581 Location: Iran

Email: info@vahid.app

Website: vahid.app Github: github.com/viamgr

Jan 2022 - Present

Aug 2020 - Jan 2022

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/vahid-moradi-android

SKILLS

Java, Kotlin, Gradle, SQLite, Clean Architecture, Clean Code, Solid, OOP, TDD, Testing, JUnit, Unit Test, Espresso, Robolectric, MVI, MVVM, MVP, Coroutine, Jetpack, Compose, XML, Room, Workers, Services, CI/CD, Git, Agile Scrum, Android-SDK, Coroutine flow, rest APIs, Firebase crashlytics, Material Design.

EXPERIENCES

Senior Android Developer – Embargo App — London, United Kingdom

- Added new features such as online ordering using Stripe's official payment processing, benchmarked, profiled, and fixed bugs
- Provided beacon's NFC and Bluetooth detector in the app to collect stamps with a user-friendly interface
- Refactored from MVP architecture to MVI to increase test capability

Senior Android Engineer - Part Software Group - Mashhad, Iran

- Developed and published a banking application (*Cup*) and the most famous financial service application (*Signal*) in Iran.
- Managed a process re-engineering project to improve and consolidate end-to-end service processes
- To promote colleagues' knowledge, held code review meetings. Management of complex projects using Agile methodology
- Used the Unit test, Ui test, and tools like Spotless library and KtLint to enhance the quality of code
- To hire new android developers, and taught 40+ students based on company strategies.
- 5+ projects refactored into multi-module structures to improve build speed and performance.

Senior Android Developer – Golrang System — Tehran, Iran

- Eliminated security flaws from the 3+ Android projects
- Used Meta-programming methods to increase the speed of developments
- Made custom geographic maps and offline routing to enhance the application user experience
- Created 5+ applications with a large number of customers in the fields of online ordering, grocery delivery service, purchasing mobile phone credit, hospitality and loyalty apps.

Android lecturer – Sadjad University — Mashhad, Iran

• Trained university students to learn Android programming basics and Git.

Android Developer – Bliksund As – Grimstad, Norway

• Developed a medical application using Java, RxJava, and Cloud synchronizing.

Oct 2019 - Feb 2020

Dec 2017 - Aug 2020

Find out app crashes by making a Java crash report library.

Android Developer – PTC (Pishtazan Tose-e Kamran) Holding — Mashhad, Iran

- The first use of the Scrum methodology to manage a responsive form builder project for shop retailers. •
- Migrating from the service locator dependency injection to Dagger leads to better unit testing. •

Software Developer - Viam- Mashhad, Iran

- Used Android Reverse Engineering to build a native Android applications builder website. •
- Designed a New CMS with PHP, Profiling Mysgl Database, and Jquery as a Full-stack role •

Junior Software Developer – Artan Web Creators — Mashhad, Iran

- Deployed the first sports Android application in Iran written in Java language using Eclipse IDE •
- Designed a custom CMS with PHP, Profiling huge ORM and ODM databases, Json, Jquery, Html, and CSS as a Full-stack role

Junior Frontend Developer - Andisheh Sazan - Mashhad, Iran

- Using Eclipse IDE, an Android application written with Java language to use as a notices portal. •
- Ran 2+ websites using PhpNuke, and WordPress frameworks ٠

PROJECTS

Embargo App — Loyalty & Rewards	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.embargoapp.app&hl=en≷=US
Signal — Financial application	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=ir.part.app.signal
Okala — The online supermarket operating	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.okala&hl=en≷=US
ICup — Banking and Financial application	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=ir.partsoftware.cup
Daroo.com – Online store of pharmaceutical produc	s <u>play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.golrang.daroo</u>
Kourosh Mall – Access to Shops Buy Cinema ticket	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.golrang.kourosh.mall
OK Club — Ofogh Kouroush Customer Club	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.golrang.ok
Bliksund AS – Emergency and health services	bliksund.no
Health club — Home workouts & Fitness-calorie track	ker play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.center.healthclub
Dandelion Calendar — Elegant Multi-Calendar	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dandelion.calendar
Dandelion To Do — To-Do list mobile app	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dandelion.todo
Dandelion note – Note-taking app	play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.dandelion.note

EDUCATION

Degree: Bachelor's degree Field of Study: Information Technology — University: Sadjad University, Mashhad, Iran

FAMILIAR WITH

PHP, Vue.js, Node.js, Mysql, C++, JavaScript, Linux, Laravel

Jan 2013 - Jan 2015

Sep 2009 - Sep 2014

Jan 2011 - Jan 2014

Jan 2010 - Jan 2011

Jul 2015 - May 2016